

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1092.1

Previous Record number MRP132/1228

Title MIDLAND AND NORTH EASTERN RAILWAYS

SWINTON TO NOTTINGLEY  
PLAN NO 1  
PART NO 1

Brief Description

Plan of proposed route from Adwick upon Dearne to Clayton showing details of roads, buildings, watercourses, landowners.

Parish of Adwick upon Dearne. Parish of Bolton upon Dearne.  
Township of " " " " Township " " " " "  
Parish of Thurnscoe. Parish of Clayton.  
Township of " " " " Township " " " " "

Landowners →  
P. T. O.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 139

Dimensions (mm) length: 3000 width: 655

Material tracing paper on paper on false

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete <sup>Edge poor.</sup>

Original drawing number 323 / ~~5628~~ 5628

Company: M&NE

Scale: 1" = 4 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

01 Oct - 5m 20 Oct

Classified category: 4.721.301.159B

Recorder: *MUG* 10/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1092.2

Previous Record number MRP132/1228

Title MIDLAND AND NORTH EASTERN RAILWAYS  
SWINTON TO NOTTINGLEY  
PLAN No 1

Brief Description

Parish of Adwick upon Dearne. Parish of Bolton upon Dearne.  
Township of " " " " Township " " " " "  
Parish of Thurnscoe. Parish of Clayton.  
Township of " " " " Township " " " " "  
Plan & section of proposed route from Adwick upon  
Dearne to Clayton showing details of roads,  
buildings, watercourses, landowners.

Landowners →  
P.T.O.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 139

Dimensions (mm) length: 2800 width: 710

Material ~~Tracing~~ paper on paper on film

Condition ~~good~~ fair / poor Paper missing

Completeness ~~complete~~ / incomplete

Original drawing number No 1

Company: M & NE

Scale: 1" = 4 CHAINS PLAN Person:  
1" = 40 FEET SECTION/VERT

Date:

Place:

OM OCH - 5m 2 OCH

Adwick upon Dearne - Clayton

Classified category: 4.721.301.159B

Recorder: MJ 10/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 1092 .3

Previous Record number MR P132/1228

Title

Brief Description

Plan & sections of proposed route from  
to Ashworth showing details of roads, buildings,  
watercourses, landowners.

Parish & Township of Clayton with Frickley.

Parish of South Kirkby.

Township of South Elmsall.

Township of South Kirkby.

Township of North Elmsall.

Parish of Badsworth.

Township of Badsworth.

Township of Upton

Parish & Township of Ashworth

Landowners →

P.T.O

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 139

Dimensions ( mm ) length: 2732 width: 745

Material Tracing paper on paper fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete bottom edge missing

Original drawing number No 2

Company: M & NE

Scale: 1" = 4 CHAINS PLAN Person.

1" = 40 FEET SECTION/VERT

Date:

Price:

5M 20CH - 10M 46CH

Clayton - Ashworth

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 159 B

Recorder: MUF 10/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1092.4

Previous Record number MRP.132/1228

Title MIDLAND AND NORTH EASTERN RAILWAYS  
SWINTON TO KNOTTINGLEY  
PLAN No 3

Brief Description

Plan & sections of proposed route from  
Ardworth to Ferrybridge showing details of  
roads, buildings, watercourses, landowners.

Parish of Ardworth. Parish of Pontefract.  
Township of Ardworth. Township of Pontefract.  
Parish of Ferry Fryston. Township of Carleton.  
Township of Ferry Fryston or Ferry Bridge.

Landowners →  
P.T.O.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 139

Dimensions (mm) length: 2635 width: 705

Material Paper on paper or fabric

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number No 3

Company: M&NE

Scale: 1" = 4 CHAINS PLAN  
1" = 40 FEET SECTION/VERT <sup>Person:</sup>

Date:

Place:  
10M 46 CH - 15M 60

Ardworth - Ferrybridge

Classified category: 4, 721, 301, 159 B

Recorder:  
MUF 10/3/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1092.5

Previous Record number MRP132/1228

Title *Midland and North Eastern Railways*

Brief Description *SWINTON TO KNOTTINGLEY BRANCHES No 2, 3 & 4*

*Plans & sections of Branches showing proposed widening or new construction of curves. Details of roads, buildings, watercourses, landowners.*

*No 2 - Swinton to Knottingley route, connecting curve to South Elmsall to routes*

*No 3 - Widening of South Elmsall to routes with connecting curve to Swinton to Knottingley route.*

*No 4 - Junction off L&Y Rly.*

*Township of South Kirby  
" " North Elmsall  
" " South Elmsall*

*Landowners:  
P.T.O. →*

Permanent location *DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 139*

Dimensions (mm) length: *1625* width: *750*

Material *Paper on fabric*

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness ~~complete~~ / incomplete *bottom edge missing*

Original drawing number *XV 32,*

Company: *M & NE*

Scale: *1" = 40 CH - HORIZ  
1" = 40 FT - VERT*

Person:

Date:

Place:

*South Elmsall.*

Classified category: *4.721.301.159B*

Recorder: *MM 10/3/2000*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/473.1-2

Previous Record number MRP132/529

Title

S & K J RLY  
BOLTON UPON DEARNE

Brief Description

Plan of station area showing tracks,  
buildings, roads & boundaries.

1997-5/473.2 - Label

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 80

Dimensions (mm) length: 1225 width: 375

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number X272

Company: S & K J Rly

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET Person:

Date: ~~March 1909~~  
20 Mar 1908

Place:

Bolton upon Dearne

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. ~~100~~ 159 B

Recorder: MKG 8/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 620

Previous Record number MRP132/696

Title

BOLTON - ON - DEARNE

Brief Description

Plan showing howfield lane  
passing over Swinton - York line at  
Bolton on Dearne station.  
Part of <sup>Joint Committee</sup> ~~the~~ boundary shown in green  
along howfield lane.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 88

Dimensions ( mm ) length: 760 width: 445

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number X278 , 678

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person: HW

Date: Oct 1909

Place:

Bolton on Dearne

Classified category: 4.721.301 ~~159~~ 159 B

Recorder: *luty* 25/9/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997.51 266

Previous Record number MAP132/300

Title SWINTON & KNOTTINGLEY RAILWAY  
PLAN SHEWING DRAINS AT BOLTON STATION

Brief Description

Tracing of station plan and tracks  
showing routes and sizes of drains.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 68

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 510

Material tracing folio

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 5414/314. 660

Company: Swinton & Knottingley Rly

Scale: 1" = 8 FEET

Person:

Date: 22 July 1880

Impressed NORTH EASTERN RAILWAY  
YORK  
ARCHITECTS OFFICE

Place:

Bolton

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~422~~ 1598

Recorder: MG 2.12.97



Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/265

Previous Record number HRP132/300

Title SWINTON & KNOTTINGLEY RAILWAY  
PLAN SHOWING DRAINS AT CLAYTON STATION

Brief Description

Tracing of station plan and tracks  
showing routes and sizes of  
drains.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 68

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 535

Material Facing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 5413/314

Company: Swinton & Knottingley Ry

Scale: 1" = 8 FEET Person:

Date: 31/5/1880 Impressed

Place:

Clayton

See 1997-5/266

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~4~~ 1598

Recorder: ~~WJG~~ 2.12.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/474.1-2

Previous Record number MRP132/529

Title S Q K J R<sup>ly</sup>  
FRICKLEY

Brief Description

Plan of station area showing tracks,  
buildings, roads & boundaries.

1997-5/474.2 - label

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf - 80

Dimensions ( mm ) length: 1400 width: 375

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number X272

Company: S Q K J R<sup>ly</sup>

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET Person:

Date: ~~4 Nov 1909~~  
20 Nov 1908

Place:

Frickley

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~1598~~ 1598

Recorder: WJG 8/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/33

Previous Record number MRP132/26

Title

SWINTON & KNOTTINGLEY JOINT RAILWAY

MOORTHORPE & FRINKLEY

??

Brief Description

Tracing of track plan between  $5\frac{3}{4}$  MP &  $6\frac{1}{2}$  MP  
showing proposed areas of land to be purchased from:  
Wakefield Caravities, W Ward Aldem.  
Macaulay, Joint Companies, Dunhill,

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 55

Dimensions (mm)

length: 2760

width: 378

Material

Tracing fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

E1415/106, 675

Company:

SOK Joint Ry

Scale:

1" = 41.66"

Person:

Date:

19 March 1907

Place:

Frinkley

Classified category: 4.721.301.159B

Recorder:

MLG

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/817.1

Previous Record number HRP132/903

Title

S. & K. J. R.  
FRICKLEY COLLIERY TO MOORTHORPE

Brief Description

Plan of tracks from Frickley Colliery  
to Moorthorpe Station Junction showing  
existing tracks - blue  
new sidings - red  
Details of coats stamped on

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 100

Dimensions (mm)

length: 2775 width: 450

Material

Tracing paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

E1451/106 , 810

Company:

S & K J

Scale:

1" = 66 FEET

Person:

Date:

16/1/1906

Place:

Frickley Colliery

Classified category: 4.721.301.159B

Recorder:

mg 29/7/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/817.2

Previous Record number ~~129~~ <sup>MRP132/90A</sup>

Title S. & K. J. R.

FRICKLEY

Brief Description PROPOSED EXTENSION OF UP LIE BYE SIDING

Plan of tracks @ Frickley showing  
existing tracks - blue.  
New siding extension - red.  
Details of costs stamped on

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 100

Dimensions (mm) length: 1320 width: 385

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number E1451/106

Company: S & K J

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person:

Date: 14/7/1906

Place:

Frickley

Classified category: 4.721.301.159B

Recorder: *Lucy* 29/7/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/371

Previous Record number

CATTELL  
1245

Title

Land for additional accommodation ---?  
for Carlton Colliery Co

Brief Description

Detailed print of route from Swinton to Moorhouse showing tracks, roads, buildings, fields, watercourses, parcels of land adjacent to tracks shown in various colours on same side of route as Frickley Colliery.

Parish of South Elmsall.  
" " " Kirkby.

Landowners: W Wards - Aldam, Carlton Main Colliery Co Ltd  
Rev AH Watson. J Dunhill. A Macaulay. Wakefield Charities.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 115

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1030

width: 375

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete corner missing

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 3.156 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

Frickley Colliery

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 1598

Recorder:

llll 2/8/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 475

Previous Record number MR P132/529

Title

S & K J R<sup>LY</sup>  
MOORTHORPE

Brief Description

Plan of station area showing tracks,  
buildings, roads & boundaries.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 80

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1615

width: 395

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

x 272

, 507

Company: S & K J R<sup>LY</sup>

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET

Person:

Date: 9 March 1909

Place:

Moorthorpe

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~HA~~ 1598

Recorder:

WAG 8/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/267

Previous Record number HRP132/300

Title SWINTON & KNOTTINGLEY RAILWAY  
PLAN SHEWING DRAINS AT MOORTHORPE STATION

Brief Description

Tracing of station plan and tracks  
showing routes and sizes of drains.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 68

Dimensions (mm) length: 700 width: 530

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 5424

Company: Swinton & Knottingley Rly

Scale: 1" = 8 FEET Person:

Date: 22 July 1880 Impressed

See 1997-5/266

Place:

Moorthorpe

Classified category: 4.721.301 ~~400~~ 159B

Recorder: Uth 2.12.97



Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/849.2

Previous Record number MAPI32/932

Title

Midland and  
North Eastern Railways

Brief Description

SWINTON TO KNOTTINGLEY  
KIRKBY STATION

Plan of station area showing  
main tracks in blue. Sidings in pink.

Permanent location

DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 124

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1970 width: 630

Material

paper on fabric

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

, 845

Company: M & NE

Scale: 1" = 33.3 FEET

Person:

Date: Nov 13, 1882

Place:

Kirkby

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 1593

Recorder:

19/8/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/416

Previous Record number MAP132/460

Title

Midland and  
North Eastern Railways

Brief Description

SWINTON TO KNOTTINGLEY  
ACKWORTH STATION

Plan of Ackworth Station area  
showing main lines in blue and sidings in  
pink.  
Platforms in orange, buildings in pink.

Permanent location

DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 76

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1290 width: 620

Material

Tracing fabric on fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

323/5635, 566

Company: MR

Scale:

1" = 33 FEET

Person:

Date:

Nov 13, 1882

Place:

Ackworth

Classified category: 4.721.301.123.159B

Recorder:

UMG 27/2/98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 849.1

Previous Record number MRP132/932

Title  
Midland and  
North Eastern Railways  
SWINTON TO KNOTTINGLEY  
Brief Description  
PONTEFRACT STATION

Plan of station area showing  
main tracks in blue. Sidings in pink.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 124

Dimensions (mm) length: 1810 width: 615

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 323/5636

Company: M & NE

Scale: 1" = 33.3 FEET

Person:

Date: Nov 13, 1882

Place:

Pontefract

Classified category: 4.721.301.159B:

Recorder: *WAG* 19/8/1999